

GOVERNANCE

COMMITTEE DECISION SHEET

PUBLIC PROTECTION COMMITTEE - WEDNESDAY, 20 FEBRUARY 2019

Please let the Clerk know as soon as possible if you do not agree with any action proposed in this decision sheet. These are decisions of the Committee and there is an expectation that action will be taken. If for any reason it is apparent that you will not be able to act on these instructions in full or in part or that there will be a delay, please let the Clerk know as it may be necessary to advise the Committee or seek further instructions.

	Item Title	Committee Decision	Services Required to take action	Officer to Action
	<u>There is no urgent business at this time</u>	There was no urgent business.		
1	<u>There is no exempt business at this time</u>	There was no exempt business.		
2	<u>Members are requested to intimate any declarations of interest</u>	No declarations of interest were intimated.		
3	<u>Requests for Deputation - none expected until after the final agenda is published</u>	There were no requests for deputation.		
4	<u>Minute of Previous Meeting of 5 December 2018</u>	The Committee resolved to approve the Minute as a correct record.	Committee Services	D Jamieson
5	<u>Committee Planner</u>	The Committee resolved:- (i) To note the content of the Committee Planner;	Committee Services	D Jamieson

	Item Title	Committee Decision	Services Required to take action	Officer to Action
		<p>(ii) to agree to remove item 11 (Response to the Food Standards Scotland, Food Standards Agency and DEFRA consultation on amending allergen information provisions contained within domestic food information legislation) from the planner for the reason stated; and</p> <p>(iii) to request that Chief Superintendent Thomson submits a Thematic Report to a future Committee on De-risking the City Centre for Young People</p>		
6	<u>No notices of motion have been received</u>	There were no notices of motion.		
7	<u>There are no referrals at this time from Council, Committees or Sub Committees</u>	There were no referrals		
8	<u>Police Scotland - Thematic Report on Serious and Organised Crime</u>	The Committee resolved to endorse the report.	Police Scotland	Campbell Thomson
9	<u>Police Scotland - Performance Report for April-September 2018</u>	The Committee resolved to endorse the report.	Police Scotland	Campbell Thomson
10	<u>SFRS - Thematic Inspection on Response and Resilience</u>	<p>The Committee resolved:-</p> <p>(i) to note the information provided in Appendix A in relation to Response and Resilience., and</p> <p>to submit any comment or questions arising from the report to the Clerk for consultation with SFRS.</p>	Scottish Fire and Rescue Service	Bruce Farquharson

	Item Title	Committee Decision	Services Required to take action	Officer to Action
11	<u>Adult Protection Biennial Report</u>	The Committee resolved to note the content of the Biennial report as attached to the report.	Adult Services	Claire Duncan
12	<u>Response in relation to Scottish Government Consultation on Good Food Nation</u>	The Committee resolved:- (i) to approve the consultation response at Appendix 1; (ii) to instruct the Chief Officer Operations to submit the consultation response on behalf of Aberdeen City Council; and to acknowledge that if new duties were placed on Aberdeen City Council, then financial resources would be required from Scottish Government in order to deliver them.	Operations and Protective Services	Andrew Morrison
13	<u>Enforcement of Food Law Requirements in Relation to Allergens</u>	The Committee resolved :- (i) to note the work of the Environmental Health team within Protective Services in ensuring appropriate and effective controls were implemented by food businesses to control the risks to consumers regarding food allergens; and (ii) to note the consultation on amending allergen information provisions contained within domestic food information legislation for food prepacked for direct sale.	Operations and Protective Services	Andrew Morrison
14	<u>Date of Next Meeting - 24 April 2019 at 10:00am</u>	The Committee resolved:- To note the next meeting is Wednesday 24 April 2019 at 10.00am		

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Derek Jamieson, tel 01224 523057 or email derjamieson@aberdeencity.gov.uk